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EXEMPTION OF THE FOLLING PROPOSED VODACOM BASE
STATION AND MASTS FROM FULL HIA INVESTIGATION;
RIVERCROSS, BURGERSFORT TOWN AND VAN COLLERSPAS

Archaeco- Info Northern Province was contracted by Lokisa Environmental cc to investigate
the sites. The sites are very small and no heritage resources were noticed within the proposed
area.

SAHRA Archaeology, Palacontology and Meteorite Unit has no objection to the development
(in terms of the archaeological component of the heritage resources) on condition that, if any
new evidence of archaeological sites or artefacts, palacontological fossils, graves or other
heritage resources are found during development, construction or mining, SAHRA or an
archaeologist must be alerted immediately.

Where bedrock is to be affected, or where there are coastal sediments, or marine or river
terraces and in potentially fossiliferous superficial deposits, the developer must ensure that a
professional Palacontological Desk Top study is undertaken to assess whether or not the
development will impact upon palacontological resources. If this is deemed unnecessary, at
least a letter of exemption from a Palacontologist is needed. If the area is deemed sensitive, a
full Phase 1 Palacontological Impact Assessment will be required and if necessary a Phase 2
rescue operation might be necessary (see attached list of accredited Palaeontologists).

Decisions on Built Environment (e.g. structures over 60 years) and Cultural Landscapes must
be made by the Limpopo SAHRA Provincial office (Victor Netshiavha:
§Qmw§§w@mw sahra.org.za)/ Provincial Heritage Authority (Limpopo, Mr Tlou Setumu,
plantic.net) to whom this Archaeological Review Comment will be copied

e

mxx ;J

SIGNATURE OF ARCHAEOLOGIST PROCESSING REPORT:
EMAIL: pramalamule
SIGNATURE OF SAHRA HEAD ARCHAEOLOGIST: \b\vmw‘ Lo
EMAIL: fesli

NAME OF HERITAGE RESOURCES .

EECT TR, Thansnss Frassaensssss

ISAHFrQOY Q.20 conenne...

mmmﬁ OVRIZA v,

ICY: SAHRA
NCY: 5« B oerveverserrenersesveussnsinextscnssssissrssseins

. NOYY .ﬁéﬂu TR 0RE

3 mﬁ.«wm S&FP mww, BUBIECY .wﬁw }Nwﬂﬂw«}r Qﬂ
ﬁm«m&mwmwwwm%m«mdﬁ,»@ﬁmﬂwgmda

ABVISE AS TO APPROVAL T @w&w &w HERITAGE 159 _ : B ASPRCTS OF THE L
ENVIRONMENT (STRUCTURES (5.0, FARM HOUSES) OVER 68 YEARS), INDIGENOUS KNOWLEDGE 578
NOT WETRIN THE SCOPE OF THE ARCHAEOLOGIST,

OTE THAT SAHRA IS NOW RESPONSIBLE FOR GRADE | HERVTAGE BESOURCES (ARD EXPORTY ARE THE PROV
PONSIBLE FOR GRADE B SRADE I HERITAGE RESOURCES, EXCEPT WHERE THIRE I8 AN AGENCY

mﬁm IVERUEAL BERITAGE RESGURCES AUTHOREYY.

LOBERITAGE RESOHRCES
MENY WITH THE




e ks ed O/it0. oy

DATE: 01/10/2007
SAHRA REF: 9/2/236/0032

Mary Leslie

SAHRA, Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit
111 Harrington Street

Cape Town

8000

Dear Mrs. Leslie

EXEMPTION OF THE FOLLOWING PROPOSED VODACOM BASE STATIONS AND
MASTS FROM FULL HIA INVESTIGATION; RIVERSCROSS, BURGERSFORT TOWN
AND VAN COLLERSPAS

After investigation of the above mentioned sites the following
recommendations are given regarding the applicability of a full HIA study;

RIVERSCROSS; The site lies within a developed area with no indications of
historically important sites. Successive construction projects on the site would
have obliterated any significant heritage sites. It is recommended that the site
be exempt from full HIA investigation.

BURGERSFORT TOWN; The site lies within a developed area with no
indications of historically important sites. Successive construction projects on
the site would have obliterated any significant heritage sites. It is
recommended that the site be exempt from full HIA investigation.

VAN COLLERSPAS; The site lies along the edge of a steep rocky ridge and the
side of the Sandrivier Gorge. The area is not conducive to occupation as it is to
steep and consists of large boulders. It is recommended that the site be
exempt from full HIA investigation



The previously mentioned recommendations are based on information
gathered during physical site visits.

Should you have any questions regarding these recommendations please
contact us at any time.

Sincerely
Stephan Gaigher
(Senior Partner for AINP)




